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By Facsimile to 212-455-2502 
 
 
 
November 7, 2008 
 
 
 
Roy L. Reardon, Esq. 
Chairman, Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee 
c/o Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP 
425 Lexington Avenue 
New York, N.Y. 10017-3954 
 
Re:  Complaint of Iviewit Holdings, Inc. Against Thomas J. Cahill, Esq. Special 
Inquiry Special Inquiry #2004.1122 
 
Dear Mr. Reardon: 
 
I am in receipt of your response attached herein for your convenience.  Moreover, your 
response, totally void of any going forward proceedings, no timeline, or any possible 
future deposition date, is totally unacceptable, given this attorney discipline complaint 
that has been ongoing for more than four (4) years.   
 
Furthermore, with respect to your time, and, lately, very busy schedule, I will, briefly, 
give you the benefit of the doubt.  Still further, should I not receive a detailed response 
with respect to Special Inquiry #2004.1122 within five (5) business days as to, inter alia: 
(i) the precise status of the complaint; (ii) the inquiries made over the past four (4) years; 
and (iii) time line to arrive at a disposition of this complaint, the conclusion I will reach, 
on behalf of Iviewit, is that you are not performing your job as the Chairman of the 
Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee according to 
the rules of the Court. 
 
Should I reach such a conclusion, I will research the propriety of filing an attorney 
discipline complaint against you personally, and will copy ever partner at Simpson 
Thacher & Bartlett LLP as to such a complaint. 
 








